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HR

From: contact@journalismjobs.com
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 5:11 PM
To: HR
Cc: contact@journalismjobs.com
Subject: JournalismJobs.com Payment Receipt

Thank you for posting your job on JournalismJobs.com. Below is important information about your ad and 
application procedure. If you have any questions, please call 510-653-1521 or email info@journalismjobs.com. 

Amount Paid: $100.00  
Billing Company: Oregon Public Broadcasting  
Today's Date: September 11, 2015  
Description:  

Job Title: OPB Seeks Digital Producer  
1 industry selected: Digital Media - $100.00 

Administration: 
To edit this listing, click on the link for the Employer Login on our home page and log in with your e-mail 
address and password. The link to search the general resume database is also stored in your Employer Folder. 
Click on the link that says "Search Resume Database." When you need to post, delete or renew an ad, log into 
your Employer Folder. If you need assistance, call 510-653-1521, or send an e-mail to 
contact@journalismjobs.com.  

Your Ad Criteria: 
Job ID: 1624154 
Job Title: OPB Seeks Digital Producer  
Company: OPB  
Industry: Digital Media 
Position: OPB Seeks Digital Producer 
Location: Portland, Oregon 
Job Status: Full-time  
Your ad will remain in our database until: October 17, 2015  

Application Procedure: Candidates will apply for your job using the contact information you provided in the 
ad.  

Your Job Ad: 

OPB is looking for a Digital Producer to join an expanding multimedia team engaging the OPB audience across 
digital platforms. For more information and instructions on how to apply, go 
to: http://www.opb.org/about/careers/.  OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 
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JournalismJobs.com 
Tel. 510-653-1521 
E-mail: contact@journalismjobs.com  


